
Miller, Ronald W 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 	 Crock, Jonathan M 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, February 18, 2004 3:32 PM 
To: 	 Miller, Ronald W 
Subject: 	 FW: Please reclear: TPs on torture for Human Rights Report rollout 

Do we have any new guidance on no torture at GTMO? 
----Original Message--- 
From: 	 Ozkan, Sarah F (DRL) 
Sent. 	Wednesday, February 18, 2004 2:54 PM 
To: 	 Bracken, Joseph M; Perry, June C; Dolan, JoAnn; Bjerkebek. Kim R(Main State Pm 2422): Camponovo, Christopher N 

(DPI); Molnar, Stephanie J(S/CT); Crock, Jonathan M(S/WCI); Cahalen, Deborah J(G); Suh, Susan(P) 
Subject 	Please reclear: TPs on torture for Human Rights Report rollout 

I am circulating already cleared talking points on torture (mostly dealing with GTMO) used for last year's Human Rights 
Report rollout for your reclearance by COB tonight (Thursday). Please update if there have been any major changes. 
am sorry for the short fuse and hope that this will not require much effort on your part unless there are have been major 
changes that should be noted. Thank you in advance for your help. 
Best, 
Sarah 

at.  
Torture.doc 

Sarah Fox Ozkan 
Foreign Affairs Officer for Europe and Eurasia 
Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor 
phone 202-647-1424 
fax 202-647-9519 
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